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Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 10:30 AM
To: Oracle Law Corp
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments
Subject: RE: U R E G N T : PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION - PLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2022-9786     ||     

LONPAC REF: 21/22/22/VC05/025715
Attachments: Lonpac_PRI_27042022.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Pauline, 
 
We disagreed with your choice of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the 
PRI. 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Meng Yan 
 
                                Please see attached for PRI 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 10:19 am 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: U R E G N T : PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION - PLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2022-9786 || LONPAC REF: 
21/22/22/VC05/025715 
 
IMMEDIATE ATTENTION  
 
Dear Gerald  
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 8353Z, YP 9782L, GBH 2919X & GBD 410E ALONG THE CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY ON 22.04.2022
 
1.            We refer to your email of the even date. 
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2.            We are instructed by our clients that they are not agreeable to the appointment of any one of the surveyors 

named in your said list.  
 
3.            We are instructed to nominate Constant Appraiser Services as our clients’ proposed motor surveyor for your kind 

consideration to conduct a joint pre-repair survey.  
 
4.            Kindly let us know within the two (2) working days whether you agreeable to our clients’ said nomination failing 

which you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of Constant Appraiser Services. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Pauline Ong 王慧玲 
Director 
 

Oracle Law Corporation 
•  Advocates & Solicitors  •   
 
237 Alexandra Road #04-11 
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929 
Telephone:  6538 6250   Facsimile:  6538 1860 
 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:14 AM 
To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: U R E G N T : PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION - PLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2022-9786 || INSURER OF YP 9782L 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC05/025715 
 
Dear Pauline, 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor 
surveyors for your attention:- 
    

1 Nicholas Tey–Appraisal   

2 Jackson Quek – Appraisal 

3 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 

4 Ang Bryan Tani- LKK 

5 Adrian Ling - LKK 

6 Kenneth Kong - LKK 
7 Thevan T Karthikesavan- LKK 
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8 Mohd Rasul - LKK 
9 Marcus Chua –LKK 

10 Xing Guo Qiang -LKK 

 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 10:05 am 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: U R E G N T : PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION - PLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2022-9786 || INSURER OF YP 9782L 
 
IMMEDIATE ATTENTION  
 
Dear Sirs 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 8353Z, YP 9782L, GBH 2919X & GBD 410E ALONG THE CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY ON 22.04.2022
 
Please refer to attachment to find a copy of our pre-repair notification of even date for your immediate attention and 
action. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Pauline Ong 王慧玲 
Director 
 

Oracle Law Corporation 
•  Advocates & Solicitors  •   
 
237 Alexandra Road #04-11 
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929 
Telephone:  6538 6250   Facsimile:  6538 1860 
 


